August 19, 2011
SENT VIA U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

DIRECTYV, Inc.

Attn; Senior VP, Programming
2230 East Imperial Hwy

El Segundo, CA 90245

U.S. Postal Certification # 7011 1150 0000 5754 8766

Re: Retransmission Consent Election

Dear Sir or Madam:

Once again [ want to thank you for your cooperation in coming to terms for the Retransmission
Consent Agreement between DirecTV, Inc. and TTBG, LLC for the carriage of KMPH-TV,
Channel 26, Even though we already have that Retransmission Consent Agreement in place, the
FCC requires that we make an official “election” for carriage of said station in writing, and send
you the election notice.. This election in no way affects or alters our agreement; it is simply in
order to fulfil! our responsibility to the FCC.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 76.64 of the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications
Commission, this letter shall serve as written notification that TTBG Fresno OpCo, LLC, licensee
of television station KMPH-TV, channel 26, serving the Fresno-Visalia, CA DMA, is electing
refransmission consent for our station’s signal. This election shall apply to all communities where
DirecTV operates in this DMA for the period beginning January 1, 2012 and ending on December

31,2014,

Once again, this letter does not affect our already existing Retransmission Consent Agreement and
you do not need to take any action. If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free
to contact me at (402) 554-4237 or email me at ktreece@kptm.com.

Sincerely,
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Kara Treece
Legal Counsel

CC: Public File
Jack Peck, GM
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